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Dear Pete: "·· .,, .. ..... ·. / 

I a.m enoloaing oopiea or all my oorreapandenoe 
with Mr. G. A. Linenberger regarding the question• you asked me 
in your letter of 17 January. Likewiee. I :un enclosing a oopy 
ot information supplied to me by Dr. Hollawc.y. 

I think these two excellent documents will give 
you a rea.scnable answer to moat or your que:Jtima. .lt lea.at it 
gives you the ideas of two of the best authorities at Loa Alamos. 

The information that Linenberger •nd Ogle oollected 
at Bikini is given in Linenberger' a report fLAKS-447. This 
doo\.lnent should be available to you through your regular Atanio 
Energy Camiissicn channels. 

Please let me kna1r it thiG doea not give you all 
of the inform~ticn yru desire. 

For the Oireotor s 

Sincerely yours• 

BEST COPY AVAILABLE 

WL/ar• 

lncloaure 

Wright Langham 
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